

# Luke Wild

Studley, B80 7QX

075-982-88290 / [Lukeaw21@protonmail.com](mailto:Lukeaw21@protonmail.com)

## PERSONAL PROFILE

I have a broad work experience which includes Customer Service, Construction, Warehousing and Youth Work to mention a few. I understand the importance of working efficiently and effectively whilst maintaining excellence within all roles, including when self-employed. As you will see I am versatile and adaptable with a proven work ethic that has seen me reaching targets and receiving company recognition. I am intent on going above and beyond management expectations, bringing the initiative and creativity to get jobs done well. Exceptional communication and interpersonal skills enable me to build strong relationships with others, which have been useful in all work environments. I am creative, passionate, and committed to finding a role that will utilise my skills to their full potential. I am keen to work with an established and progressive organisation. I am also available to start immediately.

## KEY SKILLS

- Practical and Problem-Solving skills
- Organisational and planning skills
- Excellent communication and listening skills with the ability to inspire, motivate and manage others
- Teamworking Skills

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Nurtured Future Living Support Worker

January 2023 - Current

Supporting, advising and guiding young people to help them reach their full potential. This includes teaching them life skills, i.e. how to cook, wash laundry, handle money and pay bills. This is all within the aim of them one day living independently. Transporting young people safely from one destination to another where and when needed is also included in this role.

### Self Employed

February 2022 – December 2022

Domestic cleaning, painting, and decorating, landscape gardening.

### Holland and Barrett

October 2021 – January 2022

#### Warehouse Assistant (Agency)

- Receiving and processing incoming stock
- Picking and filling orders
- Packing and shipping orders
- Managing, organising, and retrieving stock in warehouse

### Self Employed

July 2021 – October 2021

Doing whatever I can to help others and stay active including painting and decorating, plastering, gardening, and dog walking.

### Aldi

May 2018 – July 2021

#### Store Assistant

- Processing sales transactions
- Resolving customer queries and complaints
- Following instructions and fulfilling tasks required.

- Checking stock levels
- Receiving deliveries

**N-Gage**

**2018**

**Youth Worker**

- Engaging and relating with young people aged 13-18yrs.
- Encouraging youth involvement and participation in constructive activities.
- Building trusted relationships to enhance growth and development.
- Using initiative and leadership skills to build up young people by sparking creativity in others through music and song-writing.

**LAW Plastering**

**May 2016 – September 2017**

**Self Employed Plasterer**

- Advertising the service, pricing, and promoting special offers
- Producing invoices, negotiating with suppliers for materials, accounting, and bookkeeping
- Ensuring a quality service throughout Labouring, boarding, skimming, patching, rendering, and plastering work
- Complying with all aspects of health & safety in the workplace policies

**The Message Trust**

**September 2016 – December 2016**

**Volunteer Youth Worker**

- Providing community youth work, mentoring and support
- Encouraging social inclusion through evangelism, music and sports
- Offering emotional reassurance and guidance
- Providing food, support, prayers, and signposting to specific services

**Kentucky Fried Chicken**

**December 2015 – February 2016**

**Order Chef**

- Food preparation and service in a very busy fast food restaurant

**EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

**Oxford Centre for Youth and Ministry/Staffordshire University**

**2012-2014**

- Certificate of Higher Education in Theology with the University of Manchester (12/06/2012)
- Degree of Bachelor of Arts with Third Class Honours in Youth Work, Communities and Practical Theology (Staffordshire University - 09/09/2014)

**Redditch Pertemps**

**2011 -2012**

- OCR Level 2 Certificate in Adult Literacy and Numeracy (11/01/2011)

**Redditch Construction College**

**2007-2009**

- Diploma in Plastering Level 2 City and Guilds
- Basic Construction Skills Level 1 City and Guilds
- Construction Skills Health and Safety Test with CSCS

**HOBBIES, INTERESTS AND ACHIEVEMENTS**

I have volunteered with different projects including YMCA, Message Trust, Worcestershire County Council and William Knibb Centre to help and support children and young people and those effected by homelessness. I am currently volunteering for a local church which involves community outreach. In 2013 I achieved my Duke of Edinburgh Award Silver by completing the Malvern Expedition.

## REFERENCES

Available on request.